STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

October 3, 1988 POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

GOVERNOR

{6505 393-6161

Sohio Petroleum Company
P.0. Box 4587
Houston, TX 77210

Attn: Regulatory Supervisor

Re: E1liott B-12-2 #3-E
Section 12, T22S, R37E
South Brunson-Drinkard/Abo and
Wantz-Granite Wash Pools

Gentlemen:

DHC-698 was recently issued covering the downhole commingling of
the South Brunson-Drinkard/Abo and Wantz-Granite Wash Pools in

the above-referenced well. Today we received a gas/oil ratio

test for the Drinkard zone. Since the allowable had been cancelled
pending the approval of authority to downhole commingle, we cannot
reinstate the allowable until you file a sundry notice covering
work done to downhole commingle the zones and a commingled gas/oil
ratio test (form C-116) broken down according to percentdages set —
by DHC-698. T

It is noted this is a "federal well", so a copy of the sundry notice
filed with the BLM will be sufficient for our purposes.

Also, we are enclosing an example of a downhole commingled gas/oil
ratio test for your information.

As soon as the 5undry notice and the commingled gas/oil ratio test
are received your allowable will be reinstated. If vou have
further questions, please contact Evelyn Downs at (505) 393-6161.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



